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Thank you for your email requesting comments from Marine Scotland on the
proposed Coastal Processes methodology. The document, proposed methodology
for metocean and coastal processes assessments (p1476_rn2550_rev1), was
circulated to consultees. Marine Scotland has the following comments to offer on
your proposals.

The proposed methodology is rigorous and well thought out. The proposed modelling
methodology is particularly impressive. Many statements within the document are,
however, quite general and there is a lack of evidence that specific issues and
sensitive receptors have been identified and considered. For example, it is
mentioned that the impacts will be assessed "with specific reference to sensitive
receptors" and how key sensitive receptors will be identified (pages 5 and 17). Also,
whilst the proposed methodology is very rigorous, it is somewhat lacking in
reasoning behind why certain things will be done. For example it is not clear why
certain measurements will be taken during the survey campaign (page 13).
Identifying specific issues and sensitive receptors at this early stage would probably
enable a more rigorous assessment of what parameters need to be measured,
monitored and/or modelled.

It is understood that the document outlines the methodology to be adopted during
the coastal processes assessment for an EIA. The early identification of specific
issues and sensitive receptors is, however, highly advised for the reasons given
above.

One potential issue that is not mentioned within the document is that of the
underlying sandbank stability. It is understood that is it intended that a literature
review will help establish a good conceptual understanding of sediment transport
rates, pathways, sources and sinks within the region. You may find that it will be
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necessary to address this issue within the survey campaign and modelling work.
There is, for example, no mention of measurements being made of the bed forms
and features that may change as a result of the construction of wind farms.

Finally, the proposed consideration of the cumulative impacts of multiple wind farms
within the region is considered to be timely and a very important part of an EIA.

Specific comments about the document:

Please define "Sedimentological conditions/regimes/environment" in more detail. For
example, does this include bed sediments; bed forms/features including sandbanks;
and sediment transport including pathways, erosion, deposition, bed load and
suspended load?

Please explicitly define the difference between "cumulative" and "in-combination"
impacts. Within this document it seems to do with spatial scale, i.e. cumulative
impacts of the individual pillions/gravity bases/foundations and in-combination effects
due to multiple farms and other developments, but this is not clear from the outset.

P.8 (bottom of page) The different impact assessment scenarios are not in Section
3.6.

P.9 "Similarly, sediment transport, fluxes, sources, ... " Please rephrase this rather
long sentence. If you mean to say that offshore wind developments are likely to have
a small effect on large scale sediment pathways, please provide some justification.

P.31 Section 4.5.2 It is not clear whether the potential increase in suspended and
bed load sediment transport as a result of scour is considered.

P.33 Section 4.5.3 (9) should "... developments will be referred to the baseline
conditions " actually be "... developments will be compared with the baseline
conditions "?

Sections 4.5.1 and 4.5.3 explicitly mention what range of conditions will be
considered (Le. meteorological and metocean conditions). For example in Section
4.5.1 "the range of current speeds and wave conditions likely to be encountered
during installation" will be considered, and in Section 5.4.3 the "same range of
environmental conditions will be modelled as during the baseline study". Please
make similar explicit statements within Sections 4.5.2 and 4.5.4.
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If you require further clarification of any of the points made above please feel free to
contact Marine Scotland.

Yours sincerely

Leeanne Mullan

Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team
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